



Joslyn Wilschek
(802) 249-7663
Anthony Iarrapino
(802) 522-2802
35 Elm St., Suite 200
Montpelier, VT 05602

January 11, 2026

Holly Anderson, Clerk
Vermont Public Utility Commission
ePUC

This document has been filed ePUC

RE: Case No. 24-1898-PET Petition of Essex A North Lot Solar, LLC for a certificate of public good in pursuant to 30 V.S.A. § 248 for a 3.5 MW ground-mounted solar array off Robinson Parkway in Essex Junction, Vermont.

Dear Clerk Anderson:

On January 6, 2025, the Commission issued a certificate of public good (CPG) for the above referenced project. CPG Condition 33 states: “The Petitioner shall submit a signoff from the Independent System Operator-New England regarding the Project’s underground primary voltage line to the Commission and the parties before construction.”

The Petitioner has this day filed the letter from ISO-NE concluding that the Project will not have a significant adverse effect on the reliability or operating characteristics of the transmission facilities and thus condition 33 is satisfied.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Joslyn Wilschek, Esq.